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DATE: April 21, 2025 

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM: Aimee R. New, Fire Chief 

SUBJECT: Introduction of Fire Department Office Assistant. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Receive an Introduction of Aubrey Self, Fire Department Office Assistant.  

BACKGROUND: 

The City of Sonora advertised for the classification of Office Assistant.  Aubrey successfully completed all related 
testing and requirements for this position. 

DISCUSSION / ANALYSIS: 

Aubrey Self was born in Visalia, California, and raised in Tuolumne County. She is a proud graduate of Summerville 
High School and holds an Associate of Liberal Arts degree from Columbia College. Aubrey is married to Cooper Self, 
a fifth-generation Calaveras native. 

Aubrey's professional career began in 1999, when she entered the IT industry. Over the course of 12 years, she 
worked with several ISPs and software technology companies. In 2012, she transitioned into hospital 
administration, where she continued her work until 2024. 

Outside of her professional life, Aubrey enjoys a variety of hobbies, including running, fitness, live music, singing, 
and outdoor adventures. One of her annual highlights is participating in the Bay to Breakers 12k race, which she 
runs with her husband every May. 

Please join me in welcoming Aubrey Self to the City of Sonora. We are excited to have her as part of our community. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact to the General Fund as this position was funded for Fiscal Year 2024 – 2025 Budget. 
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CORE COUNCIL PRIORITIES: 

Staffing - Salary, Benefits, Training, and Retention 

 


